



**BOARD OF HEALTH** TEL: (781) 925-2224 FAX: (781) 925-2228 **253 ATLANTIC AVE** HULL, MASSACHUSETTS 02045

## Minutes of August 10, 2010

A meeting of the Board of Health was held on Tuesday, August 10, 2010. The meeting was held in the Board of Health office on the 2<sup>nd</sup> floor of Town Hall at 253 Atlantic Ave., Hull, MA.

Present were Board Members, Donald Gillis, Virginia MacDonald Board Chair, Jennifer Butler-Rickard and Health Director, Joyce Sullivan, Robin Killeen, PHN and Board Secretary Terri Berardinelli.

The meeting was called to order at 6:00 P.M.

## **Re: Jagged Edge Practitioners Application.**

Present were: Jagged Edge owner Christopher Collins, Tattoo Practitioner applicants Jessica Myers, Pete Jackson and Noah Daly.

Mr. Collins owner of the Jagged Edge Tattoo establishment presented his Bloodborne Pathogens Annual Training Certificate that he completed on August 4, 2010 from Stericycle (his medical waste company). Mr. Collins has arranged to have Stericycle come back next week on Wednesday, August 18, 2010 to conduct this same training for his practitioners Myers, Jackson and Daly.

Re: Jessica Myers-Tattoo Practitioner Applicant- Jessica Myers last practiced in the City of Everett. She left all her original documentation with the Everett Board of Health and has arranged for all the certificates and permits to be faxed to us for consideration. She will be taking the Bloodborne Pathogen Training next Wednesday and will fulfill that requirement then. She is taking the CPR and First Aid course tomorrow via the Town of Hull. The Board **voted 3-0 to issue a temporary permit for 2 weeks pending the required information from the Everett Board of Health and the required fee.** 

Re: Pete Jackson- Tattoo Practitioner Applicant- Mr. Jackson has already furnished most of his required information but needs to complete the Bloodborne Pathogen Training which will take place next Wednesday August 18, 2010. The Board **voted 3-0 to issue Mr. Jackson's permit pending the required fee**.

Re: Noah Daly- Ms. Sullivan indicated that Noah Daly has not submitted an application to date but that she would re-review his CORI results first. If after Ms. Sullivan re-reviews his CORI and Mr.Daly submits his required application with documentation and permit fee paid, the Board **voted 3-0 to issue his tattoo practitioner permit.** 

Mr. Collins advised that when the Linda Bean's restaurant does not renew his lease in September he plans on expanding into that space too. He was advised that that would require another floor plan and inspection.

## Re: Greener Hull (part of Sustainable South Shore group)

Present from this group were Nancy Kramer and Patrick Guiney.

Recycling, or lack thereof, was the main topic of discussion. Ms. Kramer felt that not enough information about recycling is out in the community and asked if the Board of Health could add language regarding recycling on the Community Trash Reminder that sometimes gets published in the local newspaper. The Board agreed to add additional language to the reminder. It was suggested by Ms. Kramer and Mr. Guiney that the company "All Things Metal" and "A1 Recycling" could be added to the Town Website for metal recyclers. The Board agreed.

Additional discussion took place regarding the Idle Reduction Law and the enforcement, which is done by the Board of Health and the Police Department. The Board agreed to "get the word out" about this law.

The Board was advised that the Beach Management Committee wanted to look into the possibility of "No Smoking on the Beach". The Board felt and voted 3-0 that this would be " unrealistic and unenforceable by anyone".

## **Re: Portable Toilets**

The Board was advised that the State Sanitary Code, Chap. 11, 105CMR410.152 – Privies and Chemical Toilets" states that "in no event may a privy be located within 30 feet of a any building used for sleeping or eating, or of any lot line or street" and that the previous approval of a Residential Portable Toilet was in error and that the homeowner should be notified that they can no longer have a portable toilet in their yard. The Board asked that a letter go to the homeowner now so that next summer season they will be aware that they cannot have one placed on their property.

The Board reviewed and approved by a **3-0 vote** the Meeting Minutes of June 22, 2010 and July 13, 2010.

The Board reviewed and approved by a **3-0 vote** the Health Directors Reports of June and July 2010.

The Board reviewed and approved by a **3-0 vote** the Public Health Nurses Reports of June and July 2010.

There no further business; a motion was made to adjourn. The meeting was adjourned at 7:35pm.